## Florida Building Commission

## Accessibility Technical Advisory Committee

Rosen Cerntre Hotel
Orlando, Florida
January 12, 2003 -10:00-5:00pm

<u>Members</u>: \*Diana Richardson -Chair, Stephen Corn, \*Leonard Lipka, Bob R. Leonard, \*Johnny Long, \*Jeffrey Gross, \*Sharon Mignardi, \*Larry Schneider, Bunny Armstrong, James R. Harding, \*Pamela Dorwarth, \*Neil K. Melick, \* Members present at meeting.

## Meeting objectives:

- <u>:</u>
  - 1) <u>Call to Order</u>/roll call -by Diana Richardson at 10:10 am., opened as workshop, achieved Quorum was at 10:35am re-addressed issues for vote.
    - 2) Review agenda Approved as submitted /Review December 2002 minutes- Approved as submitted
    - 3) Review Advanced Accessibility Training course product.
      - <u>a) The TAC review:</u> The TAC met to review changes as proposed by the Accessibility TAC and the project contractor Uof F. The goal was to produce a finished product prior to the January 31, 2003, the end of the contract.
      - b) The proposed module changes: At the January 2003

        TAC meeting real time changes (additions,
        deletions etc) were made relative to all sections
        within the proposed training course. These changes
        consisted of approximately 103 slides, figures and
        photos to be included in the 4 hour advanced
        accessibility-training course.
      - Continue TAC and Advanced Accessibility Training course: At the January 2003 TAC meeting the TAC voted to create a sub committee to reevaluate the Accessibility course for further enhancements and report back to the full TAC prior to making recommendation to the Educational TAC.
      - d) The Access Training course sub committee: The subcommittee is scheduled to continue their work at a special 1 day meeting to be held Sunday February 23 in St.Petersburg from 9-5pm prior to the commission meeting. 2 day February meeting in Miami. The committee's goal is to produce a

finished product by the May 2003 meeting. The Access TAC appointed 5 6 members to form the sub committee to further address and develop the Advanced Accessibility Training course. these members are as follows: Diana Richardson TAC Access Chair, Leonard Lipka, Jeff Gross, Johnny Long, Pamela Dorwarth, and Neil Melick.

- e) The recommendation: Recommendation of the competed training document will be to be presented to the Educational TAC at the May regular meeting.
- f) The next step of the process: The Educational TAC will review the recommendations and report their findings to the Florida Building Commission in May.
- g) The goal: To have the Advanced Accessibility
  Training course ready for 2003 implementation by
  private providers meeting State licensing
  requirements.

## 4) <u>Miscellaneous discussion/other business and set agenda</u> for February 2003:

- a. February 2003 TAC meeting -Propose  $\underline{24}$  hours Sunday Code commentary sub committee and  $\frac{3}{4}$  1 hours for the Access TAC on Monday prior to the regular commission meeting.
- b. Accessibility Commentary report and development to the full TAC. The goal to integrate relevant sections of Chapter 11 of the FBC Building volume for inclusion into for Code commentary the next Code cycle.
- c. Presentation <u>Upate</u> to the full Access TAC relative to "Evacuation" requirements<u>presentation update</u> by Larry Schneider with input by Johnny Long. TAC to make recommendation to Fire TAC on findings.
- 5) Adjourn: Rrecessed meeting 5:35pm Sunday and reconvened Monday. Jan. 13, 2003 at 2pm adjourned at 3:30pm Diana Richardson